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W l . 1977Docket No. S0-302

MEMORANDUM FOR: John F. Stolz, Chief, Light Water Reactors Branch No.1, DPM k.

FROM: John Angelo, Project Manager, Light Water Reactors Branch No 1, DPM

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION ON CRYSTAL
RIVER UNIT NO. 3 TO DISCUSS SURVEILLANCE OF CONTAINMENT DOME,
OPERATIONAL QA PROGRAM, AND REACTOR COOLANT SYSTEM FLOW
INDICATION

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, March 30,1977 - 9:00 a.m.
Thursday, March 31, 1977 - 9:00 a.m.

LOCATION: Room 6507, Maryland National Bank Building
Bethesda, Maryland

PURPOSE: To discuss the following items:
(1) Additional surveillance for the contain-

ment dome as required by condition in the
operating license (Wednesday, March 30,
1977 at 9:00 a.m.)

(2) Operational QA Program to incorporate
ANSI N18.7-1976 ond applicable Regulatory
Guides.(Wednesday, March 30,1977 at
1:00 p.m.)

(3) Modifications to the reactor coolant
system flow indication as required by
condition in the operating license.
(Thursday, March 31,1977 at 9:00 a.m.)

PARTICIPANTS: Florida Power Corporation ,

J. T. Rogers, B. Simpson, B. DuBois, W. Nisula, |

E. Good, R. Clauson, P. McKee
Gilbert Associates
J. Herr, F. Moreadith
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
C. P. Tan, C. Miller, A. Szukiewicz, J. T. Conway,
C. J. Heltemes, J. Gilray, C. Nelson, J. Angelo,
R. E. Shewmaker, G. Arndt, J. F. Stolz
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